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Kay Flynn :

From: Tommy Williams

Sent:  Monday, November 22, 2004 2:23 PM GR | G | N A L
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: 040251-TX

i

Kay, this needs to have "Twenty Eight Red, Inc. d/b/a" added to Cash America in the docket title and yes | will get you the
informatin.
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Kay Flynn

P T e S L N S —
From: Tommy Williams

Sent:  Monday, November 22, 2004 2:24 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Division of Corporations.htm

SMITH, JAMES L
640 E JOHN SIMS PARKWAY
NICEVILLE FL 32578

11/22/2004




Division of Corporations Page 2 of 2

" 640 E JOHN SIMS PKWY
NICEVILLE FL 32578

|
05/08/2002
04/28/2003

05/17/2004 -- ANNUA
04/28/2003 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
05/08/2002 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
05/11/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
05/04/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
06/10/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT

105/20/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT

105/07/1997 - ANNUAL REPORT

11/22/2004
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Kay Flynn

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 2:25 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Division of Corporations.htm

TWENTY EIGHT RED, INC. 1 J
640 E. JOHN SIMS PARKWAY ‘ 59-3437260 P96000078261
NICEVILLE, FL 32578

11/22/2004
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